NEW YORK Department

STATE OF

OPPORTUNITY. Of Health
ANDREW M. CUOMO . HOWARD A. ZUCKER, M.D,, J.D. LISAJ. PINO, M.A., J.D.
Governor Commissioner Executive Deputy Commissioner

July 10, 2020

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Xingjia Cui, M.D. Marc S. Nash, Esq.

clo Andrew M. Knoll, Esq. ; Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct
Cohen, Compagni, Beckman Appler Corning Tower Building, Room 2512
& Knoll, PLLC Empire State Plaza

507 Plum-Street, Suite 310 Albany, New York 12237
Syracuse, New York 13204 ;

-RE: In the Matter of Xingjia Cui, M.D.

Dear Parties:

Enclosed please find the Determmatlon and Order (No. 20-174) of the Hearing
Committee in the above referenced matter. This Determination and Order shall be deemed
effective upon the receipt or seven (7) days after mailing by certified mail as per the provisions
of §230, subdivision 10, paragraph (h) of the New York State Public Health Law. -

Five days after receipt of this Order, you will be required to deliver to the Board of
Professional Medical Conduct your license to practice medicine together with the registration
certificate. Delivery shall be by either certified mail or in person to:

Office of Professional Medical Conduct
New York State Department of Health
Office of Professional Medical Conduct
Riverview.Center

150 Broadway - Suite 355

Albany, New-York 12204

If your license or registration certificate is lost, misplaced or its whereabouts is otherwise
unknown, you shall submit an affidavit to that effect. If subsequently you locate the requested
items, they must then be delivered to the Office of Professional Medical Conduct in the manner

noted above,

As prescribed by the New York State Public Health Law §230, subdivision 10, paragraph
(i, (McKmney Supp. 2015) and §230-c subdivisions 1 through 5, (McKinney Supp. 2015), "the -
determination of a committee on professional medical conduct may be reviewed by the

Empire State Plaza, Corning Tower, Aibaﬁy, NY 12237 | health.ny.gov



Administrative Review Board for professional medical conduct." Either the licensee or the
Department may seek a review of a committee determination.

Request for review of the Committee's determination by the Administrative Review
Board stays penalties other than suspension or revocation until final determination by that
Board. Summary orders are not stayed by Administrative Review Board reviews.

All notices of review must be served, by certified mail, upon the Administrative Review

Board and the adverse party within fourteen (14) days of service and receipt of the enclosed
Determination and Order.

The notice of review served on the Administrative Review Board should be -forwarded to:

James F. Horan, Esq., Chief Administrative Law Judge
New York State Department of Health

Bureau of Adjudication

Riverview Center '

150 Broadway — Suite 510

Albany, New York 12204

The parties shall have 30 days from the notice of appeal in which to file their briefs to the
Administrative Review Board. Six copies of all papers must also be sent to the attention of Mr.
Horan at the above address and one copy to the other party. The stipulated record in this
matter shall consist of the official hearing transcript(s) and all documents in evidence.

Parties will be notified by mail of the Administrative Review Board's Determination and

Order.
Sincerel
~ James F. Horan
Chief Administrative Law Judge
Bureau of Adjudication
JFH: cmg

. Enclosure



STATE OF NEW YORK: DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT @ @ P Y :

IN THE MATTER . DETERMINATION
OF , 8 . : _  AND
XINGJIA CUL M.D. o I : ORDER
‘BPMC-20-174
X

A hearing was held b‘y videoconfer.ence on fune 13, 202b. Pursuant to §230(1 0)(e)
| of the Public Health Law (PHL), Deborah Cross, M.D., chairperson, Michael ReichgclJtt,
MD, Ph.D., and Georgia K. Millor, Ph.D., R.N. é‘Iulyl' designated me;mbers of the State
Board for Professional Médicai Conduct -(BPMIC_), served as the hearing comﬁi&ee in this
matter. Jean T. Carney, Adrrﬁrﬁstz%tive Law ]ud.ge (AL]), served as the Admir;istrative
Officer. |

‘The Department appeared by Assomatg_(g_gur_}se} Marc S. Na_s& The Respondent
Iap-peared in person, and through his attorney, Andrew M. Knoll, Esq. ]urisdiction over
the Respondent was obtajngd by sérvice of the Notice of -Referral Proceeding and
Stétement of Charges. The Heaﬁng Comnﬁttee received and examined documents from
the Departzﬁent (E'.xlublts 1-5), a;nd the Re.spfmdent (Ex}ﬁbits A-E). The Respondent
tesﬁﬁegi in his own behaif; ;Ahmad Bilal, M.D., and Anthony Vasquez also testified on

behalf of the Respondent. A stenographic reporter -prepared a transcript of the

proceeding. After consideration of the entire record, the Hearing Committee sustains the




charges that the Respondent committed _professional misconduct - in violation of
Edﬁcation Law §6530(9)(a)(i;1);' and that pursugnt to PHL §230-a, the penalties of
suspengion of ﬂ_le Re'sponden-t’ s license for three years, to be étay_ed and run concurrently
with the Respondent being placed 6n probatioﬁ for three years, are approﬁria’cé.

BACKGROUND

The Department brought the case pursuant to PHL §230(10)(p), which provides
for a.heérmg when ‘a licensee is charged ‘solely with a viol_ation“of ‘Education Law

§6530(9).

The Resporicient is charged wﬁh professi;:)n'al nﬁsconduct pursuant to Educ. Law
| §6530(9)(2)(ii), having been convicted of an act constituting a grimé under federal law.
Undelj.P.'I—_IL §230(i0), the Depﬁrtment had the burd;en of i)roving its case by a|
preponderaﬁce of ’che‘evidence-.‘ Any 1icenseez,. found guilty of pfofessional miséouduct
under the procedures prescrlfaéd in PHL § 230 “shall be subje.ct to penalties as prescribed |

in [PHL § 230-a] except that the charges may be dismissed in the-interest of justice.”

FINDINGS OF FACT
The following fh1diﬁgs and .co_nch‘lsions are the unanimous determinations of the
Hearing Committee: o

1. The Respondent holds a license to practice medicine issued on July iO,'QOOG 5

license numjaer 240967. (Department Exhibit 3).

.




2. On July 23, 2019, the Respondent pled guﬂty in United States District Court,
Western District of New York, to Health Care Fraud pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1347, and
Fraud and False. Statenlents in a Tax Return pursuant to 26 U.S.C. ;§7206(1). The
.Re_spondént was sentenced to one year and one day in prison, two years p"ost releaee
supervision, and restitu’;ion in the ai:nount_ of $597,823.00. (Department Exhibit 4).

3, The convictions were based on the re.s'iilts of an mvesﬁga:tion that reVealed_tl'Le
Respondent had submitted claims to insurers for services not provided. In addition, the
Respondent reported his businéss income on his 2014 federal tax return as $79,062, when
it was at least $218,835. (Department Exhibit 5). |

VOTE OF THE HEARING COMMITTEE
FIRST SPEGIFICAHON
The Hearing Commiltte_e’ concludes ﬂqa’e the ‘evidence supports susfaim'.ng the
charge of Ihaving committed misconduct as -defined in Educ. Law §6530(§)(a) (ii).‘
VOTE Sustained (3 0)

HEARING COMMITTEE DETERMINATIONS

The Department met its burden of proving by a preponderance of th,e‘evid-ence
that the Respon'dene committed profeseional rnisconduct as alleged in the Statemen’e of
Charges. It is undisputed t}:-a’e the Respondent was co'nvii:fed of -commiﬁ:ingl Health Care [
Fraud pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1347, and con_‘xfnitting Fraud and False Statements in a Tax
Retnrn pursuanfc to 26 US.C. §7206(1).. Therefore, the charge is Susteined.
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In considering _the‘fl-.ﬂ-l spectrum of penaities available by statute, including
revocation, suspension and/or probation, censure and reprimand, limitation of the
license, and the imposition of monetary f)enalties ; the Hearing Committee notes that the
,R'espondent has paid his deﬁt té society by serving his prison term and_ paying the
restitution iﬁposed. The Hearing Committee also apf)feciated the testimony .of Mr.
Vasquez, the fathér of a former patient, %md the Sl;.prIJOI‘t‘iVE letters submitted by former
patients. By all accounts, the_R'espondent waé a cc'u_n'p assionate and caring psychiatrist to
his patients. |

However, the Respondent’s actions den{'onétrated a sigm'ﬁcant' disreg&d for
acceptable billing practices. The Réspon&ent asserted that he misunderstood the new
Current Procedural Term-inology (CPT) codes-when they changed in 2013. However, the
R_esponde-nt had z;‘mp'le opportunity to léam the correct coding, yet failed to take aﬁy of
the classes offeréd._ This error in jud.g;ne.r'mt resulted in improper coding and caused
thous!ahds of dollars in overpayménts. In Iaddiﬁt_:)ri, the exlridence éhowed that t,h;e
Respondent intermingled his business and personal funds; failed to maintlain 'accurate
and complete fmancia{l-_r_ecords; and exhibited a lack of understanding regarding the
management of a professional pracﬁce. | |

T’he IHearing Committee dgterrm‘ned _that-the. Respondent should not return to
practice without oversight. Consequently, the 'Respoﬁdent’ s medical license in New York

State shall be suspezided for three years, with the suspension stayed; that the Respondent |-
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shall be placed onl probation for three years, to run concurrently with the stayed
suspension, and subject to the terms and cbndibl-or.ls as attached herefo- in Appendix A;
and that the Resp'oildent shall complelte contimiiné medical educaﬁlcm -c;:nt-;rses in billing
and ethics. -

| ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

L The sﬁeciﬁcaﬁons of pi*bfessionalzpisconduct as set forth in the Sta{emgnt of

Chargés ai'e sustained; |

2. The Réspoﬁdent’s license .to_ practice medicine in New York State is \-'A?I’io}l}'?_
suspended for t}:iree. years, with the suspension stayed; and

3. The Respondent shall be piaced on probation for three. ._yearé, ‘to run
concurrently with the stayed suspension; and | )

4. The Reépondent shall comp£ete continuing medical educa’cioﬁ courses m
medical billing and ethics; and |

5. - This Order shall be effeéﬁve upon ;efvice on the Resp(.mdent in accordince

with the Requirements of PHL §230(10)(h).. .

DATED: Albany, New York

| MQ‘ , 2020

Deborah Cross, M.D., Chairperson
- Michael Reichgotit, M.D., Ph.D.
Georgia K. Millor, Ph.D., R.N.
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To:

Xingjia Cui, M.D.

c/o Andrew M. Kno]l Esq.

Cohen, Compagni, Beckman, Appler & Knoll PLLC
507 Plum Street, Suite 310 -

Syracuse, New York 13204

Email: aknoll@ccblaw.com

Marc S. Nash, Esq.

. Associate Counsel A
‘Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct

Corning Tower Building ~ Room 2512

" Empire State Plaza

Albany, New York 12237
Email: marc.nash@health.ny.gov-




APPENDIX A




Terms of Probation

1 8 _Réspﬁndezlt shall conduct himself in all W]ays in a manner befitting his professional
s{ams;‘ and shall ccmfclarm fully to the moral and professional standards of conduct anq
qbligatifms imposed iny law and by his professioﬁ. |

2. Respondent shall submit writ;sen ﬁoﬁficaﬁon to.the New York State Departr.r‘len’c of ﬂealth |
addressed to the Director, OPMC, Rn‘remew Center, 150 Broadw;iy, Suite 355, A]bany, New
York 12204 with the followmg mformation, in wrlhng, and-ensure that this mformahon is kep’q
current: a full description C-lf her employment and practice; a;ll professional and residential
addresses and telephone nuzlﬁbers within and outside New York State; and all investigations,
arrests, charges,. convictions or disciplinary écﬁons by aﬁy local, st-ate or federal agency,
“linstitution or facility, w1tth 30 days of each action. |
3. Respondent shall coop.era:te fully with and reéporid ina ttmely manner to OPMC 1;eq1_1ests
to provide written peﬁq&ic veriﬁcaﬁon of his coﬁph‘ance with these terms. Respondent shall|
I[personaﬂy meet with a person designated by the Director of OPMC as chrected
& A.ny civil penalty not pald by the date prescrlbed herein shall be Sub]ect to provisions of
law ,relat'mgl to debt'collection by New York State. This includes but is not limited to the
imposition of interest, late payment charges, and collection fees; r,efef_ral to the New York State
Department of Taxation and Finance for collection; and non-renewal of permifs or licenses. (Tax

Law §171[27]; State Finance Law §18; CPLR §5001; Executive Law §32).




5. The period of probation shall be tolled dufing periods in which ‘Respondegnt is not
Fécﬁvely engaged in the practice of medicine in New York S_taté. Respdndent shall notify the
[Dlirecfor of OPMC, in writing, if Respondent is not curr\.c:ntly engaged m or intends to Jeave the|
active practice of n,;ledi_c'me in New York State for. a period of thirty consecutive days or more|
Respondent shall then notify the Director again prior to any change in that status. The period]
of probation Ishall resume and any terms of _'-plrobation which V\Ifere not fulfilled sl.lall be fulfilled
upon -ResPondeﬁt’ s return -té practice in New York State.
6. The Director of OPMC may review Re5pohdént's professional performance. T}:us review|
imay include but shall not be limit-ed to: a review of office rAecords, patient recprcis, hospitall
chafts, and/or eléci;ronic récords; and intefviews with or periodic visits “ﬁm Respondent and
staff at practice locations or dPMC offices.
i Dﬁring the probationarj' ?eriod, . Respondent shall practice medicine only when
monitored. by a licensed physician, board certified in' an appropriate spécialty, ("practice] -
‘morﬁtor") proposed by Respondent and subject to the written appro;ral of the Director of 'OPMC.
[Any medical practice in violation of th15 term shall cons;ci’c'ute the unauthorized practice of
‘rneci'licme‘. |
a. Respondent shall make available fo'the monitor any and all records or access to| .
the practice reéuéstea by -the. monitor, in_cludiﬁg on-site observation. The practice|
monitor shall visit Respondent's medical prgctice_at each and every location, on &

random unannounced basis at least monthly; and shall examine a selection (no




fewer thén 20) of records maintained by Respondent, including patient record_s,
prescribing i.n.formaﬁoﬁ and office records.‘ The review will determine ﬁrhether the
Respondent's medical practlge‘ is conducted in accordance with ‘the ‘generally
accepted standards of professional.ﬁiedical_ care. Any perceived deviation of|
accepted standayds of medical care or refﬁs_al to cooperate with the monitor shall
be reported within 24 hours to OPMC.

b. The Respondent shall be solely r;espoﬁs;ble for all éxéenses associated with the
practice _monitoring includiﬁg fées, if é.ny, to the monitoring physician. The)
Resp-Ondent sﬁall ca-use the pr-acﬁce Monitor to report quarterly, in writing, to the
QPMC Director. The Réspohdent shall 'maint‘airlt malpractice insurance covéfage
with limits no Iess than two million dollars per bccu;re_nce, é.nd six million dollars
per policy year, in accordance with Public Health Law §230(18)(b). Proof of
coverage shall be sublmittéd tot he OPMC Director prior to ﬁ1e Respondent’s|
return to practice. |

8. Respondent shall maintain legible-and colmplete medical records which accuratély reflect,
lthe evaluation and treatment of patif_an_té. 'I'hé medical records shaﬁ contain all ilnfoféation
‘required by State rules and regulations.

9. Respondent shall enroll in and Icomijlete a continuing educaﬁon program subject to the|

 lwritten approval of the Director of OPMC and be completed within the first year of probation.




10. The Responde'nt shall comply with all terms, .coﬁdiﬁpns, restrictinns, limitations, aﬁd
'peﬂalties to Which‘he is gubject pursuant to the Order and shall assume and bear all costs related|
to cémpliahce. Upon receipt of evidence of noncompliance with, or any violation of these terms, -
the Director of OPMC and/or the Board may initiate a violaﬁon of probation proceeding énd/or
any such other proceeding against Reépondeﬁt as may be authorized pursua.nt to the law.

T The Respondent s]:-1a_].l make-aﬁaﬂable for rgview by.a thir&»party billing monitor, any é.nd
all office and accouﬁt records, as directed Iby Ol_’-MC. Such bi}ling monitor shall be proposelgl by
the Respondént_ and approved in- writing by the OPMC Director. The Respondent shall
cooperate fully in the proceés: The review will de;cerrrljne Wheﬁer the Respondent’s medical
(billing and related domrﬁentaﬁon praﬁﬁces, are _conducted in a manner tha"c complies viith all
Federal, Statg and loc.;l statutes and regulations reg_a-rlding- billing for medical services; and i
accurate under all relevant circumstances as to the se_r\;ices reﬁdered, and the. clinical basis for
sﬁph services. The Respondent shall be soiely responsible for all expenses associated with-ﬂ_le .
monitoring includ.ing fees, if any, to the b_illiné; monitor. The Respondent shall cause the billing|
ﬁortitor to report Quarterly, in writing, tot he OPMC Dii:ector. Any perceived deviation from
' pro-per billing p:a:cﬁces or ;efusal to cooperate with the billing monitor éhall be reported by the

~ |billing monitor to OPMC within 24 hours.
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NEWYORKSTATE .  DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

IN THE MATTER . . STAREMENT.
F O
OF . d .
. CHARGES
XINGJIA CUI, M.D. .

' .XINGJIA CUI, M.D., the Respondent, was authorized to practice medicine in New York
Sta'te oﬁ or-—ébodt July 10, 2008, by the issuance of _.Iic'en-se number 240887 béf the New York
State Education Department. | _ | |
' | " FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

A. On or about-July 22, 2019, in the U.5..District Court, Western District of New York,

- Respondent was convicted of two felonies, Health Cére Fraud [18 U.8.C. § 1347] and Fraud &

- and Fa'lis'g Statements irﬁla ;I‘ax Return [26 U.S.C. § 7206(1)]. Pursuant to this conviction,
Réspondem was sentenced tq. twelve months plﬁs one day i_n_caréeratlon f_ollowe-;d by two -
yaalrs’ supervised release,' assessed a .$200.00 fine and directed to pay restitution in the

" amount $597,823.00.

SPECIFICATION OF CHARGES

3

FIRST SPECIFICATION

Respondent violated Ed'ucétion‘ Law § 6530(9)(a)(ii) by havlng be}enlconvicte'd ofanact

constituting a crime under federal law, In that Petltioneij charges:
1. The facts in Paragraph A.

DATE: February 4/, 2020
i Albany, New York

TIMOTHY J/MAHAR
, Deputy Counsel ‘
' Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct
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